



# Political Party Disclosure Return

FINANCIAL YEAR 2012-13

The due date for lodging this return is 20 October 2013



AEC

Australian Electoral Commission

WAEC

29 OCT 2013

## Completing the Return:

- This return is to be completed by the person who is appointed as the party's agent with the AEC.
- This return is to be completed with reference to the *Financial Disclosure Guide for Political Parties 2012-13 financial year*.
- Amounts should be reported on a GST inclusive basis.
- Further information is available at [www.aec.gov.au](http://www.aec.gov.au).
- This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 3 February 2014 at [www.aec.gov.au](http://www.aec.gov.au).
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

## Name of political party

Liberal Party of Australia (WA Division) Inc

## Party agent details

Name of party agent Ben Morton

Postal address of party agent PO Box 49

Suburb/town

West Perth

State WA

Postcode 6872

Telephone number (08) 6436 3300

Fax number (08) 6436 3399

Email address ben.morton@wa.liberal.org.au

## Party agent's certification

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete. I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence ☐

OR

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete, except for the particulars detailed in the 'Notice of Incomplete Return' form (attached). I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence. ☒

Agent's signature

Date

18/10/13

Enquiries and returns  
should be addressed to:

Funding and Disclosure  
Australian Electoral Commission  
PO Box 6172  
Kingston ACT 2604

Phone: 02 6271 4552  
Fax: 02 6293 7655  
Email: [fad@aec.gov.au](mailto:fad@aec.gov.au)

Office use only  
Date received

**Part 1a: Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013**

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the political party, during the 2012–13 financial year. It includes all amounts received for the financial year.

\$ 12,323,211 .00
-------------------

**Part 1b: Amount calculated to be the value of gifts-in-kind**

This is the amount calculated to be the value of gifts-in-kind which was included in the 'total receipts' amount reported at Part 1a.

\$375,668 .00
---------------

**Part 2: Amounts of more than \$12 100 received in financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013**

Details of any person or organisation from whom receipts (including loans) of more than \$12 100 were received during the 2012–13 financial year.

For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:

- full name and address of the person or organisation from whom receipts of more than \$12 100 were received
- amount that was received - each amount received should be recorded as either a 'Donation' or 'other receipt'.

For loans of more than \$12 100 (other than those from a financial institution) received between 1 July 2012 and 30 June 2013, the terms and conditions of the loan(s) must be attached.

Received from	Amount received (GST inclusive)	Donation or other receipt*
Name See Attachment	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$ 4,340,200 .00
------------------------

\* Please indicate whether this was a 'Donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of the receipt is shown.

**Part 3: Total payments for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013**

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the political party, during the 2012–13 financial year. It includes all payments made for the financial year.

\$ 12,504,458	.00
---------------	-----

**Part 4: Total debts as at 30 June 2013**

This is the gross amount of all debts owed by, or on behalf of the political party as at 30 June 2013. It is the total amount outstanding as at 30 June 2013.

\$ 305,891	.00
------------	-----

**Part 5: Debts of more than \$12 100 as at 30 June 2013**

Details of any person or organisation for which the party owes a debt of more than \$12 100 which is outstanding as at 30 June 2013.

For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:

- full name and address details of the person, organisation or entity that the debt is owed
- amount that is owed
- whether the debt is owed to a financial institution or non-financial institution.

Creditor details			Amount owed (GST inclusive)	Financial or Non-financial institution
Name	Seat Ads (WA) Pty Ltd		\$ 14,094	.00 Non-Financial
Postal address	PO Box 4339			
Suburb/town	Myaree BC	State WA Postcode 6960		
Name	Abbott & Co Printers		\$ 16,095	.00 Non-Financial
Postal address	262 Lord Street			
Suburb/town	Perth	State WA Postcode 6000		
Name	Australia Post		\$ 71,301	.00 Non-Financial
Postal address	GPO Box 9025			
Suburb/town	Perth	State WA Postcode 6848		
Name	The Brand Agency		\$ 83,440	.00 Non-Financial
Postal address	Level 3, 11 Harvest Terrace			
Suburb/town	West Perth	State WA Postcode 6005		
Name	Worldwide Online Printing		\$ 45,223	.00 Non-Financial
Postal address	112-114 Mallard Way			
Suburb/town	Cannington	State WA Postcode 6107		
Name			\$	.00
Postal address				
Suburb/town		State Postcode		
Name			\$	.00
Postal address				
Suburb/town		State Postcode		
Name			\$	.00
Postal address				
Suburb/town		State Postcode		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

<b>Total</b>	\$ 230,153	.00
--------------	------------	-----

## Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on political parties in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

### **New South Wales – Election Funding Authority\***

<http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/>

### **Victorian Electoral Commission**

<http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/>

### **Electoral Commission of Queensland\***

<http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/>

### **Western Australian Electoral Commission\***

<http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/>

### **Electoral Commission of South Australia**

<http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/>

### **Tasmanian Electoral Commission**

<http://tec.tas.gov.au/>

### **Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission\***

<http://www.elections.act.gov.au/>

### **Northern Territory Electoral Commission\***

<http://www.nt.gov.au/ntec>

\*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the Commonwealth disclosure scheme as at June 2013.

# Amounts of more than \$12,100 received in financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

Name	Postal Address	Suburb	State	Postcode	Amount incl. GST	Donation/ Other
Vector Resources	PO Box 1325	West Perth	WA	6872	\$12,500	Donation
John Hughes Group	1089 Albany Highway	Bentley	WA	6102	\$13,990	Donation
CGA Mining Ltd	28 The Esplanade	Perth	WA	6000	\$15,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$15,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$15,000	Donation
John Hughes Group	1089 Albany Highway	Bentley	WA	6102	\$15,590	Donation
Coogee Chemicals	PO Box 5051	Rockingham Beach	WA	5969	\$20,000	Donation
Finbar Group Limited	PO Box 3380	East Perth	WA	5892	\$20,000	Donation
Mark Creasy	PO Box 1492	West Perth	WA	6872	\$20,000	Donation
Northern Star Resources Ltd	1 Puccini Court	Stirling	WA	6021	\$20,000	Donation
Northrock Pty Ltd	PO Box 832	Karratha	WA	6104	\$20,000	Donation
Sandfire Resources NL	PO Box 1495	West Perth	WA	6872	\$20,000	Donation
Sundance Resources	GPO Box Z5189	Perth	WA	6831	\$20,000	Donation
Swick Mining Services	PO Box 74	Guildford	WA	6055	\$20,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
Western Areas NL	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
Wyllie Group	PO Box 1891	West Perth	WA	6872	\$20,000	Donation
Birchley Pty Ltd	PO Box 7751	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
Burswood Nominees Ltd	630 Murray Street	Perth	WA	6005	\$25,000	Donation
FJM Equities Pty Ltd	PO Box 500	Victoria Park	WA	6979	\$25,000	Donation
Free Enterprise Foundation Australia	PO Box 470	Claremont	WA	6910	\$25,000	Donation
Mulloway Pty Ltd	PO Box 52	Deakin West	ACT	2600	\$25,000	Donation
Mulloway Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5153	Perth	WA	6831	\$25,000	Donation
Mulloway Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5153	Perth	WA	6831	\$25,000	Donation
Mulloway Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5153	Perth	WA	6831	\$25,000	Donation
Sandfire Resources NL	PO Box 1495	Perth	WA	6831	\$25,000	Donation
Wembley Lakes Estates Two Pty Ltd	PO Box 3380	West Perth	WA	6872	\$25,000	Donation
Jon Fogarty	PO Box 119	East Perth	WA	6892	\$25,000	Donation
88 Terrace Road Pty Ltd	PO Box 3380	Claremont	WA	6910	\$30,000	Donation
Verona Capital Pty Ltd	PO Box 453	East Perth	WA	6892	\$30,000	Donation
The Griffin Coal Mining Company	PO Box 5669	West Perth	WA	6872	\$30,000	Donation
Mineral Resources	Locked Bag 3	Perth	WA	6831	\$40,000	Donation
		Applecross	WA	6153	\$50,000	Donation

# Amounts of more than \$12,100 received in financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

Name	Postal Address	Suburb	State	Postcode	Amount incl. GST	Donation/ Other
Darryl Moore	1072 Beaufort Street	Perth	WA	6000	\$50,000	Donation
Woodside Energy Ltd	GPO Box D188	Perth	WA	6840	\$50,000	Donation
Minara Resources Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5523	Perth	WA	6831	\$100,000	Donation
NT House Pty Ltd	PO Box 142	Forest Hill	NSW	2651	\$100,000	Donation
Virtual Genius Pty Ltd	PO Box 496	South Perth	WA	6951	\$100,000	Donation
Furama Pty Ltd	321 Selby Street	Osborne Park	WA	6107	\$150,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$275,000	Donation
Ernst & Young	11 Mounts Bay Road	Perth	WA	6000	\$12,500	Other
Macquarie Group Services Australia Ltd	Level 4, 235 St Georges Terrace	Perth	WA	6000	\$12,500	Other
Chevron Australia Pty Ltd	GPO Box S1580	Perth	WA	6845	\$13,200	Other
ASX Group	Level 8, 2 The Esplanade	Perth	WA	6000	\$15,000	Other
Mineral Resources	Locked Bag 3	Applecross	WA	6153	\$15,000	Other
Western Australian Electoral Commission	GPO Box F316	Perth	WA	6841	\$23,250	Other
Ardross Group of Companies	PO Box 7019	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$25,000	Other
Ascot Capital Limited	16 Eagle Drive	Jandakot	WA	6164	\$25,000	Other
Austal Ltd	100 Clarence Beach Road	Henderson	WA	6166	\$25,000	Other
Burswood Nominees Ltd	PO Box 500	Victoria Park	WA	6979	\$25,000	Other
Coogee Chemicals	PO Box 5051	Rockingham Beach	WA	6969	\$25,000	Other
Coventry Square WA Pty Ltd	PO Box 1172	Nedlands	WA	6909	\$25,000	Other
Finbar Group Limited	PO Box 3380	East Perth	WA	6892	\$25,000	Other
Gabor Holdings Pty Ltd	GPO Box 7312	Cloisters Square	WA	6850	\$25,000	Other
Hanssen Pty Ltd	PO Box 147	Burswood	WA	6100	\$25,000	Other
Milan Jerkovic	1b Page Street	Atterdale	WA	6156	\$25,000	Other
Minara Resources Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5523	Perth	WA	6831	\$25,000	Other
Northern Star Resources Ltd	1 Puccini Court	Stirling	WA	6021	\$25,000	Other
Perron Group Trust	PO Box 6028	East Perth	WA	6892	\$25,000	Other
Satterley Property Group Pty Ltd	PO Box 410	South Perth	WA	6951	\$25,000	Other
Schaffer Corporation	1305 Hay Street	West Perth	WA	6005	\$25,000	Other
Australian Taxation Office	Locked Bag 1936	Albury	NSW	1936	\$116,269	Other
Australian Taxation Office	Locked Bag 1936	Albury	NSW	1936	\$142,327	Other
Western Australian Electoral Commission	GPO Box F316	Perth	WA	6841	\$1,978,074	Other
					\$4,340,200	



### **Liberal Party - Notice of Incomplete Return**

Mr Ben Morton, the party agent for the Liberal Party of Australia (Western Australian Division), gave notice under section 175X of the *Electoral Act 1907* that the return lodged on 29 October 2013 with the Western Australian Electoral Commission (the Commission) was impossible to complete as he was unable to obtain particulars that were required for the preparation of the return.

Mr Morton identified that he believed on reasonable grounds that individuals he named in the notice would be able to provide the Commission with the necessary particulars to complete the Liberal Party of Australia's (Western Australian Division) annual return for 2012-2013.

The Commission will contact the individuals named to seek the supply of those particulars identified by Mr Morton.

Justin Harbord  
**Manager Policy, Compliance and Community Information**

30 December 2013

**Note:** Mr Morton amended the original return to include some of the particulars referenced above. See amendment for further information.